From: Adam Cheek

To: Kris Letsch
Subject: FW: AMRF First Building - Bradfield City - Security Risk Assessment
Date: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 4:50:03 PM
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OFFICIAL

Hi Kris,

Please see email below from SM endorsing the SRA.
Thanks

Adam Cheek
Project Manager
Master Planning & Delivery
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Parramatta NSW 2150
Working days Monday to Friday, 9:00am - 5:00pm
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| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. | also
acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Sydney Metro Corridor Protection
<SydneyMetroCorridorProtection@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 4:47 PM

Tos Adam Chee:
ce: eter gerard Bourk: [

Subject: RE: AMRF First Building - Bradfield City - Security Risk Assessment
OFFICIAL

Hi Adam

Sydney Metro endorses the Security Risk Assessment - Impacts on Metro Corridor, Aerotropolis
Core Stage 1A — First Building prepared by AECOM dated 30 August 2022 for State Significant
Development Application No. SSD-25452459.

Regards
Denise Thornton
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' acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the country on
which | work, their traditions, culture and a shared history
and identily. | also pay my respects to Elders past and
present and recognise the continued connection to country.
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